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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: James A. McGee [jmegee@tampabay.ir.com]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 2:45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Cc: Martha Brown; Christensen, Patricia

Subject: Docket No. 050068-El; Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal

Attachments: Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal and Letter.doc

James A. McGee

P.0. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 23733
727-820-5184
james.mcgee@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 050068-E|

In re: R@queét for approval of standard form underground
conversion contract by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida.
Consisting of 3 pages.

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy’s
Notice of Yoluntary Withdrawal,
including a filing letter and certificate of service.

oPC _____
MMS____
RCA i

SCR____
sec _|
oTH KimP

7/18/2005

DOCUMENT NUMRTR -DATY

06824 JuLigy

FPSC-COMMISSITN CLERH




DRIGINAL

S:%? Progress Energy Jawes A McGee

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

July 18, 2005

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 050068-EI, Request for approval of standard form
underground conversion contract by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Progress Energy Florida,
Inc., is its Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

s/ James A. McGee

JAM/scc
Enclosures

cc: Martha Carter Brown, Esquire
Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for approval of standard Docket No. 050068-E1

form underground conversion contract

by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Submitted for filing:

July 18, 2005

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., pursuant to Rule 1.420(a), Fla. R. Civ. P., hereby

voluntarily withdraws its above-captioned Request.
Respectfully submitted,

s/ James A. McGee

James A. McGee

Associate General Counsel

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
Telephone: (727) 820-5184

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

Attorney for
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

PrROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA




PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA
Docket No. 050068-EI1

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of Progress Energy Florida’s Notice of
Voluntary Withdrawal has been furnished to the following individuals by electronic
mail this 18" day of July, 2005.

Martha Carter Brown, Esquire Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel Office of the Public Counsel
Economic Regulation Section c/o The Florida Legislature
Florida Public Service Commission 111 West Madison St., Room 812
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

s/ James A. McGee
Attorney

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA



